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Thanks, Mike! Yes, I was getting inquired by the public and wanted to make sure I
was giving it accurate information and we were in line. I understand and agree with
your interpretation, however, like a lot of things the regs could be worded more
specifically (ha-ha) We actually run into the same thing in the GDL program in what
we consider a “valid co-driver” for a learner. We expect out of GDL for at least 2 years
as well but it is not explicitly stated in legislation.
 
Thanks a bunch
 
J
 
 
 
From: Michael.Kasprzak <Michael.Kasprzak@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:03 AM
To: Julia.Cull <Julia.Cull@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Highways Regs Escort Vehicle Drivers
 
I might be able to give more clarity to you. Obviously folks are asking you guys about it.
 
The Requirements for an escort vehicle came out BEFORE GDL requirements. Its based off of
the idea that when someone gets their DL they know the BASICS. After 2 years of full driving
experience they should be more comfortable behind the wheel to take on the extra tasks of
escorting a load.
 
The GDL program does not provide this experience. There is even a nighttime driving
restriction (when most OD loads move).
 
So, based on that. We require 2 full years of a non-restricted DL (not learning). A common
issue (as you know) are people that don’t get off the restriction 35 for a significant amount of
time. Unfortunately, we do not consider that time as driving experience as it is restricted.
 
Cheers,
 

Michael Kasprzak
Manager, Carrier Compliance
Highways and Public Works | Transport Services Branch
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From: Julia.Cull <Julia.Cull@yukon.ca> 
Sent: November 8, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Michael.Kasprzak <Michael.Kasprzak@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Highways Regs Escort Vehicle Drivers
 
That is ALL I needed to know. Thanks much have a lovely day J
 
From: Michael.Kasprzak <Michael.Kasprzak@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:58 PM
To: Julia.Cull <Julia.Cull@yukon.ca>
Subject: Re: Highways Regs Escort Vehicle Drivers
 
We go by 2 years of full class 5 for yukoners. Yes it's difficult for OOT but we guess by age.
An 18 year old would not have full 2 years.
 
***Please note** This email was sent remotely via a mobile device as I am not in my office. I
may not be able to provide complete answers as required. Thank you for your understanding.

 

Michael Kasprzak

Manager, Carrier Compliance

Highways and Public Works | Transport Services Branch

T 867-667-5920 | F 867-393-6408 | Yukon.ca

 

 

From: Julia.Cull <Julia.Cull@yukon.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:54:16 PM
To: Michael.Kasprzak <Michael.Kasprzak@yukon.ca>
Subject: Highways Regs Escort Vehicle Drivers
 
Hey Mike,
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How are you interpreting Schedule 3 (2) of the escort vehicle driver requirements?
GDL + 2 years?
 
I was thinking full 5 with a combined 2 years’ experience (GDL completion + 6 months
for example). But in that scenario, does time spent as a learner count? If you were to
run someone’s history the “date first licensed” would probably indicate that in some
instances. Might be difficult to enforce for anyone OoT.
 
Let me know!
 
Thanks
 

Julia Cull
Supervisor, Client Services (TA)
Highways and Public Works | Motor Vehicles |
T 867-667-8456 | F 867-393-6220 | Yukon.ca
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From: Ryan.Parry
To: Michael.Kasprzak
Cc: Sebastien.Nadeau
Subject: RE: Class 5 Interpretation - Escort Vehicles
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 1:44:28 PM
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Can you ask Kelly via email to confirm our understanding of this so that we have written advice to reference in the future? This will be important if ever we
find ourselves needing to rationalize our decision making in this regard before the NSC Review Board. Thanks.
 

Ryan Parry
Director, Transport Services & Registrar of Motor Vehicles
Highways & Public Works | Transportation Division
T 867-667-5833 | C 867-332-5857 | F 867-667-5799 | Yukon.ca

 
 

From: Michael.Kasprzak <Michael.Kasprzak@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 12:06 PM
To: Ryan.Parry <Ryan.Parry@yukon.ca>
Cc: Sebastien.Nadeau <Sebastien.Nadeau@yukon ca>
Subject: Class 5 Interpretation - Escort Vehicles
 

Ryan,
 
I spoke to Sebastien. The interpretation/direction was shown to us by Kelly during a meeting we had with her in regards to another case.
 
She references the Motor Vehicles Act Regulations, Section 2:
 
(2) In these Regulations, a reference to an operator’s licence of: (a) Class 5 does not include an operator’s licence of Class 5, Novice, Car/Truck;
 
 
She said, that the reference to having a class 5 in the Highways Act Regulations, Schedule 3:
 
Escort Vehicle Driver (s) Valid Class 5 drivers licence with at least two years driving experience
 
We use the Motor Vehicles definition of a class 5 as described above. This means that a class 5 with two years experience does NOT include experience under
Class 5, Novice.
 
So, it was not an interpretation but she showed us where the actual regulations were.
 
Cheers,
 
 

 
Michael Kasprzak
Manager, Carrier Compliance
Highways and Public Works | Transport Services Branch
C 867-667-5920  | F 867-393-6408 | Yukon ca
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From: Julia.Cull
To: "Tomohiro Uemura"
Cc: "Victor Adam"
Subject: RE: [EXT] Pilot Car Training and Equipment Requirements
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:36:00 PM
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Hello Tomo,
 
I’ve attached here ‘schedule 3’ of the Highways Act which outlines the required safety
equipment, following distances, licenses etc. for a pilot/escort vehicle.
 
As far as I am aware, there is no training program required as long as the driver meets
the requirements as outlined in the schedule.
 
Hope this help!
 
Thanks,
 
 

Julia Cull
Supervisor, Client Services
Highways and Public Works | Motor Vehicles |
T 867-667-8224 | F 867-393-6220 | Yukon.ca

   

 

 
 
 
 
From: Tomohiro Uemura <tomohiro.uemura@yukonu.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:49 PM
To: Julia.Cull <Julia.Cull@yukon.ca>
Cc: Victor Adam <vadam@yukonu.ca>
Subject: [EXT] Pilot Car Training and Equipment Requirements
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Hello Julia again,
 
I would like to know about the requirement for a pilot car in the Yukon.
 
We would like to equip one of our trucks to be a pilot car and I believe that there are some
requirements (such as the size of light and radio etc) that we need to follow in order to be legally
operatable.
 
Also, as for the training to be a pilot car driver, we could not find anything online about the legal
requirements in the Yukon.
 
Please let me know if you know who to talk to or where to go to look for further information.
 
Thank you.
 
Tomo
 
 
 
Tomohiro Uemura
Logistic Support, Continuing Studies & CNIM
Continuing Studies
 

t 867 6688748 c 867 3362717 f 867 668 2944
 

                                                                                                                                

500 University Drive, PO Box 2799
Whitehorse, Yukon, Y1A 5K4 Canada   
 

YukonU.ca
 
Acknowledging that we live and work in the traditional
territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an
Kwäch’än Council.
This email may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please
delete it. Thank you for your co-operation.

Fall 2021 at YukonU  We are pleased to welcome our students,
faculty, staff and public back to our 13 campuses. Most classes have
resumed in-person. We continue to work with CMOH to keep our
campuses safe and update our COVID response accordingly. For the
most up-to-date info, see YukonU.ca/COVID-19
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